
 
NC P-1817 | SC 5872 

1001 Lancaster Ave. 
Monroe, NC 28112 

704-282-0826 | WolfTrailEngineering.com 
 

September 15, 2023 
 
Mr. Maurice Brown  
Construction Project Manager 
UCPS Facilities Department  
201 Venus Street 
Monroe, NC 28112 

RE: UCPS Chimney Removal Project – Addendum #2 
Please find the following attached revisions and clarifications for UCPS Chimney Removal project: 

• Due to lack of response, UCPS will Re-Bid the UCPS Chimney Removal Project. 
• No Pre-bid meeting will be conducted.   
• Any questions should be directed to the Engineer listed in the Advertisement for Bids within the 

project documents. 
• Bids are due Tuesday, October 3rd, by 2:00 p.m. 
• It is the responsibility of the Contractor to become familiar with all aspects of the project prior to 

bid submittal.  Failure to meet this requirement will not be cause for a change order. 

 
These changes and clarifications should be considered in assembling your proposal. If I can be of any 
further assistance, please feel free to e-mail or call. 

 

Regards, 

Chris Tucker 
Chris Tucker  
Project Manager 
chris@wolftrailengineering.com | Cell: 704-562-0791 
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